

WAQAR AHMED



Planning Manager | Utec Transformers | Bachelor of Industrial & Manufacturing Engineering

Looking forward to joining as Supply Chain Manager in any national or international supply chain & manufacturing organization where I could add value to the organization by utilizing my skills, abilities, knowledge & experience and developing myself by working in a diversified and challenging work environment.



+966 51 1498287



wiksahmed@gmail.com



Riyadh, KSA

CAREER SUMMARY

An Industrial Engineer with over 14 years of diversified experience in various renowned international supply chain & manufacturing organizations including Utec Transformers, Daraz.pk, Alfana Electrical Systems & Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company.

Currently associated with Utec (Transformer Manufacturing Company) Riyadh, KSA as a Planning Manager and providing my expertise in material management, complex project management, process optimization, cost optimization, legal compliance & environmental sustainability.

Previously I have been associated with Alfana Electrical System, KSA as Manager of Planning & Warehouse and Senior Planning Engineer while served as Planning Engineer in Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company, Pakistan.

I have developed a unique skill set by acquiring professional certification in CSCP, QMS, SAP PP/MM Module, Project Management & Vendor Management.

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

✓ MS Office / SAP MM & PP	✓ Inventory Planning & Control	✓ Raw Materials Forecasting	✓ Quick Learner
✓ Supply Chain Management	✓ Warehouse Operations	✓ Sales & Operation Planning	✓ Ethics & Integrity
✓ Material Management	✓ Production Planning & Control	✓ Business Communication	✓ Time Management
✓ SNOP Management	✓ SAP MM & PP Module	✓ Data Analysis & Report Writing	✓ Problem Solving
✓ Logistics Management	✓ Client & Vendor Management	✓ Project Management	✓ Team Management

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Planning Manager	Utec (United) Transformer Riyadh, KSA	Oct 2023-Present
Global Operation Manager	Daraz.pk Karachi	Jun 2021 - Sep 2023
Manager Planning and Warehouse	Alfana Electrical Systems Riyadh, KSA	May 2011- Jun 2021
Planning Engineer	Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company Karachi	Jan 2009 - May 2011

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND, TRAINING & CERTIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Industrial & Manufacturing Engineering	NED University of Engineering and Technology, Karachi	2008
CSCP, 4 Month diploma (Secured 2nd Position)	Pakistan Institute of Quality Control (PIQC), Karachi	2021
QMS 9001-2015 Awareness Training	Alfana Electrical Systems Riyadh, KSA	2020
SAP PP / MM In-house Training	Alfana Electrical Systems Riyadh, KSA	2018
Operation and Supply Chain Fundamentals	Alfana Electrical Systems Riyadh, KSA	2016
Project Management Fundamentals	Alfana Electrical Systems Riyadh, KSA	2016
Fundamentals of Purchasing and Vendor Management	Alfana Electrical Systems Riyadh, KSA	2016
Excel Advance Training	PIMS, Karachi	2010

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Planning Manager | Utec Transformers (Wilson Australia) | Riyadh, KSA Oct 2023 - Present

Responsibilities:

- Leading material management for Saudia, UK,USA, MENA and Australian market requirement
- Leading SNOP function to forecast long lead materials and shop floor loading for coming period.
- Ensure material scheduling strategy to fulfill production requirement with minimum stock levels, whilst optimizing cost
- Manage inventory risk and ensure that contingency plans are in place to avoid delays in production.
- Ensure the integrity Of Bill of Material (BOM) and inventory accuracy and control inventory levels and movement.
- Monitor and ensure team maintain accurate material schedules to get right material on right time
- Develop and maintain good relationships with suppliers and ensure demand for material met and deliveries made on time.
- Set departmental objective /KPIs and review and assess ongoing performance of direct reports

Global Operation Manager | Daraz.pk | Karachi Pakistan Jun 2021 - Sep 2023

Responsibilities:

- Lead a regional team in Pakistan, Bangladesh, Sri Lanka, Nepal and Myanmar & provide technical support/product support to oversee the fulfilment and operation projects for all Daraz ventures.
- Implement lean principles in 17 warehouses across 5 countries.
- Ensure smooth & timely execution of large-scale fulfilment projects through the PMO office.
- Lead Regional team for the weekly and monthly performance of ventures to a keep close eye on OKRs and KPIs against quarterly targets.

MUHAMMAD AHMED

- Improve the process by working closely with the ventures for the area identified during WBR.
- Introduce the 6S concept in all 5 ventures to standardize all ventures against settle targets for the set, sort shine, standardize and sustain where safety is considered as a major area of concern.
- Ensure & monitor process compliance KPIs and purpose solutions for areas that need improvement.
- Implement automated solutions for receiving, put-away, picking and outbound.
- Lead FBD (Fulfilled by Daraz) project to improve. Same day next day delivery while fulfilling from the nearest warehouse, SDND improved from 20 % to 75% for PK, BD and LK.

Manager Planning and Warehouse | Alfanar Electrical Systems | Riyadh, KSA

May 2017 - Jun 2021

Key Accomplishments:

- Developed inventory strategy on item level and monitored inventory level as per ABC classification.
- Successfully manage material planning "H-Class" Oil immersed Transformers for customized solution and deliver within promised timeline.
- Develop material planning for 1st Dry Type Transformer Manufacturing plan in KSA, which offer customized product solution.
- Implemented WM module for raw material stores.
- Converted business objectives into department KPI and formulated a system to monitor the outcome.
- Implemented and got certified for ISO QMS standard for Store 9000-2015 by placing the system in the warehouse and planning.
- Implemented and got certified for ISO Safety System 54000-2018 for the warehouse.
- Formulated master planning schedules from the manufacturing plant to cover sales needs as well as identified and resolved SAP PP / Module issues through liaison with the central Business Intelligence department.
- Generated capacity simulation through the Power BI platform.
- Skillfully examined inventory, OTD, excess, and obsolete materials, compared raw materials consumption with warehouse issues and productions at every month-end and confirmed the variations, and retained SAR 350M inventory per year.

Responsibilities:

- Identify areas for expansion and improvement and organize with sales and operational teams to identify problems and implement solutions for the improvement in the processes.
- Design detailed sourcing & procurement strategies, detailed plans for excess and obsolete stock utilization, as well as detailed project activities in line with the customer requirement.
- Actively liaise with purchase, business planning, design, and marketing/sales personnel to deliver orders to the customer within time.
- Spearheaded a team of 2 Engineers and store personnel for material planning and controlling to retain inventory levels based on current inventory, historical/future usage, and estimate demand for raw material.
- Coordinate with various departments to organize demand with key production capacity and maintain smooth materials flow from supplier to the end customer. Improve output against sales targets by designing scheduling systems and production plans.
- Looking operation for warehouse function from material receiving till final goods dispatch to the customer.
- Plan production monthly to ensure the utilization of available capacity and reduce the underutilization of the plant.

Senior Planning Engineer | Alfanar Electrical Systems | Riyadh, KSA

May 2011 - Aug 2017

Responsibilities:

- Worked in the supply chain department to ensure a consistent and adequate supply of materials necessary for production.
- Ensured the consistent and adequate supply of materials necessary for production.
- Coordinated with other departments regarding production goals, timelines, supplier payments, etc.
- Tracked production volume and monitoring customer demand patterns and purchasing trends, coordinating with the sales team for timely dispatch of FG and controlling the level for NWC.

Planning Engineer | Siemens Pakistan Engineering Company | Karachi, Pakistan

Jan 2009 - May 2011

Responsibilities:

- Worked in the supply chain department to supervise materials as well as control in-house vendors for maintaining the availability of various materials.
- Offered technical assistance to management in order to strengthen supply chain systems.
- Revised supply management systems and devised strategies to increase the effectiveness and efficiencies of supply systems.
- Headed the responsibility for managing annual inventories and audit and outsourcing of parts for production through coordination with external vendors.
- Executed corrective measures to develop supplier performance for on-time, lead-time, and quality.
- Steered production meetings to reorganize and supervise prototype activities for various ranges of transformers.

PROJECTS COMPLETED

- **Capacity Enhancement for Production | Alfanar | 2020**
- **Warehouse Management in SAP | Alfanar | 2018**
- **Manage Inventory management cycle for Dry-type Transformer Business | Alfanar | 2018**
- **Inventory Cycle Counting Through SAP | Alfanar | 2017**
- **Transfer of complete business from One factory to other and setup required infrastructure in SAP by COE team | Alfanar | 2012**

LANGUAGES

English | Proficient
Urdu | National language

HOBBIES

Cricket | Reading | Movies

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Permanent Residence: Karachi, Pakistan